ﬁ Entry 1 School Information

Created: 07/25/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of
the other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing
this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be assigned the
correct tasks.
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a. SCHOOL NAME AND BEDS#

(Select name from the drop down menu)

ROCHESTER ACADEMY CS (REGENTS) 261600860910

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

Regents-Authorized Charter School

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

Rochester

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
841 Genesee St. info@rochester-
Rochester NY 585-235-4141 585-232-1357

14611 academy.org

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Mehmet Demirtas

Title Director/CEO
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mailto:info@rochester-academy.org

Emergency Phone Number (###-## #-##H##) _

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.racschool.com

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

01/2008

g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

09/2008

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Rochester Academy Charter School (RACS) is to provide students with rigorous,
challenging academics through hands-on, meaningful learning opportunities that will provide them

with the skills necessary to be successful academically, socially, and emotionally.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief description)

Variable 1 Provide students with the skills and experiences
necessary that will help them master the knowledge
detailed in the New York State Core Curriculum
Content Standards

Variable 2 Provide a strong focus on Mathematics and Science

Variable 3 Use national competitions and science fairs to
motivate students

Variable 4 Build a strong supervisory and monitoring system
that will provide individualized attention to each
student
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http://www.racschool.com/

Variable 5 Provide broad tutoring services that will help
students address learning needs and/or issues with
specific content

Variable 6 Build strong parent/student/school relationships

Variable 7 Require enhanced professional development for staff
members

Variable 8 Build partnerships with community organizations

and other educational institutions
Variable 9 (No response)

Variable 10 (No response)

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE 30, 2016

342

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2015-16
Check all that apply

Grades Served 7,8,9,10,11, 12

k1l. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

No
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11. FACILITIES

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

Yes, 2 sites

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.
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Physical Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full  Facilities

Address Number Served at Capacity at Agreement
Site Site

Site 1 (same 841 Genesee 585-235- ROCHESTER

as primary St. Rochester 4141 CITY SD 7 and 8 Yes Rent/Lease

site) NY 14611
1777 Latta

. 585-467- ROCHESTER

Site 2 Rd. Greece 9201 CITY SD 9 through 12  Yes Rent/Lease
NY 14612

Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address
School Leader
Operational Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint Contact

I13. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Mehmet Demirtas

Operational Leader Demir Ozcan

Compliance

Mehmet Demirtas
Contact

Complaint Contact = Mehmet Demirtas

m1l. Is the school or are the school sites co-located?

No
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nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2015-16 school

year? (Please include approved or pending material and non-material charter

revisions).

Yes

n2. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select
Best Description)

Change District or

1 CSD of Location
Change in
discipline or code

2 .
of conduct policy

3 Change in
personnel policy

4

5

Specific Revision
(150 word limit)

The high school
located at 901
Portland Avenue
Rochester will
move to 1777 Latta
Rd. Greece NY. Only
the high school
building is moving
to a different
location; the middle
school located at
841 Genesee Street
Rochester will
continue to serve 7
and 8 grade
students at its
current location as
the feeder school.
Both schools will
give preference to
RCSD students in
enrollment.

Dignity Act
information was
added to code of
conduct.

In staff handbook,
the section that
addresses staff
tardiness was
modified.
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Date Approved by
BOT (if applicable)

9/18/2015

8/15/2015

8/15/2015

Date Approved by
Authorizer (if
applicable)

11/16/2015



o. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2015-16 Annual Report.

Mehmet Demirtas-Director/CEO Demir Ozcan-Business Manager

p. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is
truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all
aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this
report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use
the mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

At ]

Date
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2016/07/31

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 Link

Last updated: 07/25/2016

Page 1
1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report
Card for the charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please
type "URL is not available" in the space provided).

http://data.nysed.qov/profile.php?instid=800000061097
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Created: 08/01/2016
Last updated: 10/22/2016
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Entry 3 Progress

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized
charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward
Charter Goals by August 1, 2016. If the goals are based on student performance data that the
school will not have access to before August 1, 2016 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), explain
this in the "2015-2016 Progress Toward Attainment of Goal" column. The information can be
updated when available. Please complete and submit no later than November 1, 2016.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 1

Academic Goal 2

Academic Student
Performance Goal

The percent of
eighth grade
students scoring at
or above L3 on
English and Math
State tests will
surpass those of
the Rochester City
School District by
at least 10%.

Total Cohort Results

in Regents Exams
in English and Math
after 4 years of
Instruction will

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment
of Goal

8th grade ELA and
Math State Tests

Total Cohort Results

in Regents Exams

in English and Math
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Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

Goal met in math
state test. (RACS-
11% RCSD-1%)
Goal partially met
in ELA state test.
RACS students
surpassed RCSD by
7%(RACS-13%
RCSD-6%)

Goal met. 2012
Total Cohort Results
in Regents Exams
in English is
88.64% and in
Math is 97.73%.
The state and
home district
results are not

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Academic Goal 3

Academic Goal 4

Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic Goal 7

Academic Goal 8

surpass those of
the RCSD and New
York State average.

Graduation rate
from RACS will
exceed New York
State average.

Graduation rates

released yet. If
historical data for
state and home
district are used,
RACS exceeds its
goal.

With 93%
graduation rate
RACS exceeds its
goal.

2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

3. Do have more academic goals to add?

No
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4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Organizational Goal Goal - Met, Partially

Met, or Not Met

Based on the staff,
student and parent
surveys, RACS has
created a safe,

Perception data welcoming and

20f6

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

Org Goal 3

The school will
create an
environment for
student and adult
learning with a
welcoming culture,
high levels of trust,
and rigorous
standards.

Teachers and staff
will be highly
qualified,
demonstrate high
expectations for all
students, and have
a positive attitude
toward the school
and their
colleagues.

Families will see
themselves as
partners in their
child’s education
and will be actively
involved in the life
of the school.

of students,
parents and
teachers
Benchmark and
Practice test results
NYS ELA and

Math results
Observations and
evaluations

Teacher
recruitment criteria
Teacher
observations and
evaluations
Perception data
(parent and student
surveys)

Student
achievement data

Parent teacher
conferences
Parent breakfasts
Home visits
Parent surveys
Robo-calls
Letters and
emails
Parent/teachers
nights

Grade level
meetings
Support team
meetings
Translator
provided

for ELL families
Community
center
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challenging school
environment.
Based on the test
results, observation
and evaluation
reports and site
visit feedback,
RACS has been
showing ongoing
progress in
implementing
rigorous standards.
Met goal.

RACS hired highly
qualified teachers
who demonstrated
high instructional
quality through
observations and
worked in
collaboration with
their colleagues to
increase student
achievement.
Parent and student
surveys and
teacher
observations
indicated that RACS
teachers mostly
had high
expectations for all
students. Met goal.

RACS PTO worked
actively in
collaboration with
RACS
administrators and
staff to increase
family involvement.
RACS’ PTO
organized
breakfasts, picnics,
celebrations and
fundraisers to
mobilizeparents to
be actively
involved in their
children’s
education. Parent
surveys indicated
overall parent



Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

5. Do you have more organizational goals to add?

The school will be
led by a strong,
active Board of
Trustees.

The school will
strive to recruit and
retain a diverse
group of students,
teachers, staff,
administrators, and
board members.

visits

PTO meetings
Parent
involvement

in Charter School
Advocacy Day

Resumes of Board
members

Board member
selection process
Board Minutes
Audit reports

Site visit reports
Student
achievement

Student
demographic data
Teacher
demographic data
Selection process
of the board
members
Selection of
school director
Selection of
school leaders
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satisfaction for
RACS programs and
activities. RACS has
exceeded its goal
and will continue to
maintain parental
involvement.

RACS BOT worked
closely to help our
school reach our
academic and
financial goals.
Fiscal audit reports
showed that RACS
maintained fiscal
soundness. Board
meeting minutes
indicate that board
members are
actively involved in
the decision-
making process.
Internal
assessment and
preliminary state
test results indicate
that RACS has met
the academic goals
in the charter. RACS
has met its goal.

RACS demographic
data and school
report card clearly
indicate that RACS
recruited a diverse
group of students.
Board members
have various
backgrounds and
expertise including
education, finance,
real estate,
technology and
community
relations. RACS
staff members
reflect various
backgrounds. RACS
has met its goal.



Yes

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Org Goal 6

Org Goal 7
Org Goal 8
Org Goal 9
Org Goal 10

Org Goal 11

Org Goal 12
Org Goal 13
Org Goal 14

Org Goal 15

Organizational Goal

The school will be
responsible in
contributing to the
local community
and sharing its
math and science
expertise with the
larger educational
community.

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Science and
Technology Entry
Program(STEP)
Science Olympiad
and Fair
MathCounts and
regional math
competitions
RCSD and charter
schools
collaboration
through compact
meetings
Genesee Corridor
Business
Association
Meetings
Fundraisers for
community
organizations
Meetings with
community leaders
and elected
officials
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Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

RACS organized
and participated in
local and regional
science and math
fairs to share the
best practices and
projects with the
community.

RACS BOT and
administrators
continually invited
community leaders,
organizations, local
colleges and
schools to share
experiences, best
practices to
increase
collaboration.
RACS has met its
goal.

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



6. FINANCIAL GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goal 3

Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Financial Goals

Excess revenue
over expense

Net asset increase

Audit with
minimum findings

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Monthly financial
statement review
End of year income
statement

Monthly financial
statement review
End of year balance
sheet

Annual Audit
Report
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Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

Goal not met.

Goal not met.

We met our goal by
having finding free
audits. There has
not been any
material findings or
significant
deficiencies
reported in the
independent
auditor’s report.

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

The school hired
additional
instructional staff
and updated the
instructional
technology to
improve students'
performances.
Since technological
improvements have
already been
made, excess
revenue over
expense should be
achieved again as
we have achieved
in the past years.

Net asset did not
increase due to
technological
updates to improve
students'
performances.



ﬂ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 07/30/2016

Page 1

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2015-16
Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. (Integers Only.
No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 4926305
Line 2: Year End FTE student enroliment 350
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 14075

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures
per Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and
general’ column (from the unaudited 2015-16 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enroliment. The relevant portion that
must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:
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Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices,
school operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It
also includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or
corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation. Do not include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the
instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit
Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above
calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 2616000
Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 0
Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 2616000
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End FTE student
7474
enrollment
Thank you.
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‘@ Entry 6a Audited Statements

Last updated: 10/26/2016

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one
combined file.

Page 1

School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal
Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

Demir Ozcan - o

Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit School Audit School Audit Years Working With
Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone This Audit Firm

jeanne Beutner F B

If Applicable:

Outsourced Outsourced Outsourced Outsourced Years Working
Financial Financial Financial Financial With This Firm
Services Firm Services Services Email Services Phone

Name Contact

Please upload as one combined file:

a. the independent auditor's report on financial statements and notes; and
b. reports on internal controls over financial reporting and compliance

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84001/7047946-
F7wWrRhhE3/16 Rochester%20Academy%20Charter%20School%20-
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Members of: INFACT Americas - American Institute of Certified Public Accountants - New York State Society of CFAs

Certified Public Accountants

'/ Care, Competence & Common Sense " Certified Women Owned Business

260 Plymouth Ave. South

Rochester, New York 14608-2239
(585) 232-2956 Fax: (585) 423-0599
www. heveroncpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Trustees

Rochester Academy Charter School
Rochester, New Y ork

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rochester Academy Charter School (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, the related statement of functional
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statementsin
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; thisincludes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financia statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statementsin order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity'sinternal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for
our audit opinion.

ANVA
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the
financial position of Rochester Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, its cash flows
and changes in net assets for the years then ended, and it's functional expenses for the year ended June
30, 2016 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America

Report on Summarized Compar ative Information

We have previously audited the Rochester Academy Charter School's statement of functional
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2015, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on that
audited financial statement in our report dated October 16, 2015. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 is consistent, in
all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Gover nment Auditing Standards, we have a so issued a report dated October 21,
2016 on our consideration of Rochester Academy Charter School's internal control over financial
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financia reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financia reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Sandardsin
considering Rochester Academy Charter School’ sinternal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Hewon = Cm,mn&/

Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New Y ork
October 21, 2016



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures
Computers and Software
Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Security Deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS
2016 2015

$ 915895  $1,225,740
220,274 320,607
24,134 157,003
9,305 11,305
94,824 71,539
1,264,432 1,786,194
276,207 276,207
498,564 153,977
165,908 155,788
(578,701) (462,870)
361,978 123,102

- 15421
$1,626410 $1,924,717



LIABILITIESAND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll and Benefits
Funds Held for Others

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board Designated

Total Unrestricted Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIESAND NET ASSETS

2016 2015
$ 778 $ 16,902
382,600 402,439
1212 3432
384,590 422,773
1,041,820 1,301,944
200,000 200,000
1,241,820 1,501,944
$1.626410 $1,924,717

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTSOF ACTIVITIES

For TheYears Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Revenues and Other Support:
Public School District:
Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $ 4,422,436 $ 4,266,635
Other Revenue 79,596 -
Grants and Contracts:
Federd - Grants 264,380 196,253
State and Locadl 52,770 36,616
Miscellaneous Income 28,945 20,651
Total Revenues and Other Support 4,848,127 _ 4,520,155
Expenses:
Program Services:
Regular Education 3,835,067 3,403,544
Supporting Services:
Management and General 1,273,184 933,092
Total Expenses 5108251 _ 4,336,636
Excess/(Deficit) of Revenues and Other
Support Over Expenses (260,124) 183,519
Net Assets - Beginning of Y ear 1,501,944 _ 1,318,425
Net Assets - End of Year $ 1241820 $ 1,501,944

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For TheYear Ended June 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2015)

Regular Management Totals
Education  _and General 2016 2015
No. of
Positions

Personnel Service Costs
Instructional Personnel 33 $1,774663 $ - $1,774,663 $ 1,443,341
Non-Instructional Personnel 13 96,160 289,742 385,902 437,719
Administrative Personnel 4 - 492,629 492,629 320,683
Total Salaries and Staff 50 1,870,823 782,371 2,653,194 2,201,743
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 466,325 195,016 661,341 499,798
Retirement 188,281 78,739 267,020 331,959
Total Payroll and Related Costs 2525429 1,056,126 3,581,555 3,033,500
Building Rent and Taxes 427,848 47,539 475,387 466,118
Student Services 134,885 - 134,885 83,570
Supplies and Materias 116,317 15,225 131,542 100,543
Other Professiona Services 98,080 28,605 126,685 129,940
Maintenance and Repairs 108,559 12,062 120,621 68,370
Depreciation Expense 104,248 11,583 115,831 77,968
Technology 97,340 10,815 108,155 65,491
Utilities 64,644 7,183 71,827 77,633
Insurance 55,137 6,126 61,263 56,410
Marketing and Recruitment 9,431 37,725 47,156 48,758
Other Expenses 34,517 11,880 46,397 50,676
Staff Development 36,329 - 36,329 33,513
Equipment and Furnishings 22,303 5,403 27,706 19,098
Accounting and Audit Services - 9,000 9,000 8,700
Lega Services - 8,931 8,931 12,478
Office Expense - 4,981 4,981 3.870
Total Expenses $3835067 $1273184 $5108251 $4,336,636

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financia Statements.
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For TheYears Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Revenue from School Districts
Grant Revenues
Miscellaneous Sources
Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered
Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered
Net Cash Flow Provided/(Used) By Operating Activities

Cash FHow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Y ear
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Y ear

Reconciliation of Changein Net Assetsto Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Excess/(Deficit) of Support and Revenue Over Expenses
Adjustments to Reconcile Excess/(Deficit) of Support and
Revenue Over Expensesto Net Cash Used by
Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Decrease/(Increase) In:
Accounts Receivable
Grants Recelvable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Security Deposits
Increase/(Decrease) In:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll and Benefits
Funds Held for Others
Net Cash Flow Provided/(Used) By Operating Activities

2016 2015

$4,567,902 $ 4,039,845
364,147 101,848
29,979 24,545

(1,335,414) (1,138,789)

(3.581.755) _(3.115.612)
44859 _ (88.163)

(354,704) -
(354,704) -

(309,845) (88,163)
1,225,740 _ 1,313,903

$ 915895 $1,225,740

$ (260,124) $ 183,519

115,831 77,968

100,333 (224,846)
132,869  (94,405)
2,000 (4,514)
(23285) 47,245
15,421 -

(16,124)  (14,578)
(19,842)  (59,231)
(2,220) 679

$ 44859 $ (88.163)

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2016

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization

Rochester Academy Charter School (the School) is a nonprofit organization that meets a need
for a college preparatory school for low achieving students with special emphasis on math and
science education in Rochester, New Y ork. The School promotes a safe, caring, and student-
centered classroom environment for grades 7-12. The School's revenue is predominantly
Charter School Basic Tuition from the Rochester City School District and afew other
surrounding school districts.

The main program of the School is as follows:

REGULAR EDUCATION: The School curriculum is focused on mathematics and sciences.
The School also integrates multi-cultural themes into the curriculum not only through
geography and foreign languages, but through each subject area. All courses align with the
New Y ork State Learning Standards.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Presentation

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
existence and nature of donor restrictionsin three classes of net assets: unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. There were no temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

The School also records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and nature of any donor
restrictions.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America alow the School to
treat as unrestricted, any restricted revenue where the restrictions are met in the same year.
The School has elected to follow that reporting method. Asaresult, al activitiesin which
restrictions are met are recorded in the Unrestricted Net Asset class.



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

The following are descriptions of the School's net asset classifications:

Unrestricted:
Undesignated net assets include resources that are available for the general support of the
School's operations.

Board Designated net assets include resources set aside by the board for the purchase of a
building.

Revenue Recognition
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received, but not yet
earned are reported as deferred revenue.

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend grant and contract amounts. In addition,
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as aresult of
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts. The School records
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the
year of the amendment.

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed, are
written off. In addition, management eval uates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an
allowance to reduce receivabl es to amounts management expects will be collected.
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and has aso determined that the
School is publicly supported. Asaresult, no provision for federal or state income taxes has
been made.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, require
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.
Actual results could vary from those estimates.




ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The School capitalizes property and equipment
with a cost of over $2,000 individually or over $20,000 per bundle purchase, and an estimated
life of three or more years. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Years
Furniture and Fixtures 5-7
Computers and Software 35
Equipment 5-10

Depreciation expense amounted to $115,831 and $77,968 for the years ended June 30, 2016
and 2015, respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivaents

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivaentsinclude al cash on
hand and in banks, which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The School
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased
to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not federally insured however the School
does have private insurance coverage for any losses up to $250,000 as of June 30, 2016 and
the coverage was increased to $500,000 subsequent to year-end. The School has not
experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any significant
credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at June 30:

2016 2015
Checking $ 815559 $ 550,719
Savings 100,336 100,290
Money Market - 574,731
Tota $ 915895  $1,225740

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functiona
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among program and supporting services. Animmateria amount of fund raising costs for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, are included in management and general expenses.

-10-



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Marketing
Marketing costs are expensed as incurred.

Comparative Financia Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the School’ s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2015, from which the summarized information was
derived.

Reclassifications
Certain account balances as of June 30, 2015 have been reclassified to conform with the
presentation as of June 30, 2016.

Inventories
Inventories consist of school store items and are recorded at cost.

NOTE 2 - PENSION EXPENSE

The School participatesin the New York State Teachers Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New Y ork State
Teachers Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Socia Security Law of the State of New Y ork.

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010 who have less than ten
years of service or membership, are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012, are required to contribute 3.5%
of their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012
are required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire
working career.

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Rates applicable to the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were respectively, 13.26% and 17.53%. Thetotd
retirement contribution expense was $267,020 and $331,959 for the years ended June 30,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

-11-



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 3- COMMITMENTS

The School is obligated under non-cancel able operating leases for three buildings. Under the
first lease the School is responsible for payment of utilities, maintenance, and any real
property taxes if they are assessed under the terms of the lease. This lease has atwo year term
through July 31, 2016, and was not renewed.

The second lease for the School is atwo year term through June 30, 2018. Thislease includes
aprovision that the School is responsible for all taxes and city service charges, if they are
assessed for the facilities. In addition, it includes a clause that the landlord is responsible for
100% of the utilities for the gymnasium during the months of July and August, and 30% for
the other months.

The third lease for the School was entered into subsequent to year-end and is effective August
1, 2016 through June 30, 2031. Thislease can be renewed for two additional five year terms.
This lease includes a provision that the School is responsible for payment of all utilities, basic
maintenance, and any real property taxes if they are assessed under the terms of the lease. The
School is also responsible for any repairs to the plumbing, electrical and HVAC systems, if
any, so long as the cost is less than $25,000 per repair, any costs in excess of thislimit will be
split evenly between the School and the Landlord. The School rent is determined to include
renovations and build-out costs up to $1,000,000 but not less than $950,000 on the property
based on the needs of the School. Any costs beyond this amount are the responsibility of the

School. Rent for each year isto be adjusted by 4% or the Consumer Price index, whichever
isgreater.

Total building rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled $419,610
and $413,910, respectively.

The School is also obligated under non-cancel able operating leases for two copiers. Both
leases require monthly payments with annual overage charges. Thefirst leaseis a 60 month
term through March, 2019. The second lease is a 47 month term through February, 2019.

Total copier rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled $22,304 and
$15,583, respectively.

Future minimum |lease payment commitments are as follows:

Year Amount
2017 $558,646
2018 $587,059
2019 $394,278
2020 $402,532
2021 $418,633

-12-



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 4 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT

Specia education services required by students of the School are provided by the Rochester
City School District. The Rochester City School District also provided transportation and
food services. The School was unable to determine avalue for these services, thus, these
financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated with those services.

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer
software, and library materials through the Rochester City School District. The total aid
received for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $52,770 and $36,616, respectively.

NOTE 5- DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteriafor
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, 7 active
volunteers provided approximately 620 and 430 hours of service. These services consisted
primarily of board services.

NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 21, 2016, which is the date the
statements were available for issuance.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERSBASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors Report

To the Board of Trustees
Rochester Academy Charter School
Rochester, NY

We have audited in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards applicable to financia audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Rochester Academy
Charter School (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2016, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 21, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Rochester Academy
Charter School'sinternal control over financial reporting (internal control), to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Rochester
Academy Charter School’ sinternal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Rochester Academy Charter School’ s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on atimely basis. A material weaknessis a deficiency, or a
combination of deficienciesin internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’ s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficienciesin internal control
that isless severe than amaterial weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficienciesin internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficienciesin internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Rochester Academy Charter School's
financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of thisreport is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’ sinternal control or on compliance. Thisreport is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’ s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Heweion. CM,M%/
Heveron & Company CPAs

Rochester, New Y ork
October 21, 2016
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ﬁ Entry 6b Additional Financial Docs

Last updated: 10/26/2016

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if
the items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued;
the school did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the
corrective action plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from
the submission of the report); etc.

Page 1

1. Management Letter

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/7048158-
8mMIunnVv3/16 Rochester%20Academy%20Charter%20School%20Required%20Communications
%20Ltr.%20-%202016.pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Management Letter.

(No response)

2. Form 990

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/7048158-
FINDgRIBTE/990%20for%202014%20Approved.pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Form 990.

Due date for 2015 is still open. 2014 Approved attached.

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please
refer to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

(No response)

1of2


https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/7048158-8mMIunnVv3/16_Rochester%20Academy%20Charter%20School%20Required%20Communications%20Ltr.%20-%202016.pdf
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/7048158-FlNDqRIBTE/990%20for%202014%20Approved.pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Federal Single Audit.

The school did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading the procedure report.

N/A option.

5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/media/assets/survey-uploads/84010/7048158-
pN6HONalce/Rochester%20Academy%20Escrow%20Account.pdf

Explanation for not uploading the Escrow evidence.

(No response)

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which
must include:

a. The person responsible
b. The date action was taken, or will be taken

c. Description of the action taken
d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading the Corrective Action Plan.

No Findings and Recommendation Letters exist.

2 of 2
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Auditors Communications

September 20, 2016

To The Board of Trustees
Rochester Academy Charter School
1757 Latta Road

Rochester, NY 14612

Dear Board Members:

This letter isintended only for the board and those responsible for management and governance.
Although we did review some of your internal controls, we did not perform an examination of them that
would allow usto give an opinion on the adequacy of your controls.

Those char ged with management and gover nance are responsiblefor:

safeguarding your assets,

ensuring that your resources are used as directed by funders, donors and as required by charities
laws and your own articles of incorporation,

assuring that you are complying with laws, regulations, contracts and grants associated with your
funding,

properly recording and reporting results of operations and account balances, and

proper business practices, operating procedures, documentation and controls.

Our audit was designed to help you with those responsibilities, and is also designed and intended to help
you to benchmark your administrative operations to best practices.

Our Responsibilitiesto You
As part of our audit we are required to inform you of significant deficiencies and material weaknessesin
your controls that we become aware of.

Controls are procedures, policies, and responsibilities that you put in place to make sure that appropriate
transactions take place and are reported properly on your financia statements. Examples of controls are
timely billing for services you perform, ensuring proper payments are received and recorded, and
measures to prevent overpayment of payroll or vendors.

Members of: INFACT Americas - American Institute of Certified Public Accountants - New York State Society of CFAs




Control deficiencies result when proper procedures are not in place to assure that appropriate
transactions are carried out, recorded and reported properly.

Significant deficiencies are control deficiencies or combinations of control deficienciesthat are less
severe than material weaknesses, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Material weaknesses are significant deficiencies or combinations of significant deficiencies such that
thereis areasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on atimely basis.

The Role of Internal Controls

Internal controls are managements' standards to safeguard your assets. They include the following
components:

. Setting expectations of integrity and ethical conduct, with actions such as proper hiring and

training,
. Assessing risks based on your operations and your staffing,
. Establishing control activities, such as separation of responsibilities, to reduce risks,
. Communi cations from senior management to all involved staff about internal controls, and
. M onitoring-ongoing eval uation of whether controls are appropriate and are working.

General Observations

Our genera observations are that:

o Y our record-keeping system is appropriate for your financial recording and reporting needs
including alocation of revenue and expense to various programs.

o Record-keeping appears to be donein atimely, complete and conscientious manner.

o Internal controls are good given your staff size.

o The attitude of management regarding the importance of proper systems and controls seems
appropriate.

. We did not have disagreements with management in connection with our audits or difficultiesin
performing the audits, and, to our knowledge, management did not consult with other CPAs about
audit issues.

. We did not become aware of fraud or illegal acts, and there were no significant financial statement
adjustments or unusual transactions.

. No material accounting adjustments were |eft unrecorded.

o There was one change in an accounting policy this year. You updated your capitalization policy to

address single and bulk purchases.



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described above and was not designed to
identify all deficienciesin internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these limitations,
during our audit we did not identify any deficienciesin internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this communication is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and the results of that testing. This communication is an integral part of an audit

performed in accordance with Gover nment Auditing Standards in considering the Company's internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Sincerely,

| lmm,..,m

VDI ?i Cm{l&d%’y

Heveron & Company CPAs



IRS e-file Signature Authorization _ oMBNo 1545-187
rorm 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization

Far calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2014, and ending JUN 3 0_ .20 1 20 1 4
Dapartment of tis Trasaury B> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8879-E0 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879¢o0.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

Rochester Academy Charter School

Name and title of officer

Mahmut Gedemenli

President

[Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the retumn for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here P [ X | b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line12)  1b 4,520,155.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) -

3a Form 1120-POL check here P> [:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . . S 3%
4a Form 990-PF check here P f:l b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) = 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P l:l b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part I, line8¢c) 5b

|Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2014
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

lauthorize Heveron & Company CPAs, PLLC toentermyPIN|__ 41512

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

L_: As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will enter my PIN on the return's discl}:ra congent screen.
Officer's signature B» A /zjj Af/ L—I Date P> Y& 'ZE,;/ IS .

|Partlll [ Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. EW

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization éndicated_above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature B> /ﬁ;f- P, fv-:.Cz AL . Datep» 11/05/15

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHP; For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2014)
423081
09-29-14

NR531105 790933 RACS 2014.04030 Rochester Academy Charter S RACS 1



«om 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUI, 1, 2014

andending JUN 30,

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Inspection

2015

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
Address
change’ | Rochester Academy Charter School
ch?é?nZe Doing businessas —
Ll Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomvsuite | E Telephone number
v | 841 Genesee Street i 585-235-4141
. S City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 4,525,416.
[ :’éTuer_:dec’ Rochester, NY 14611 H(a) Is this a group return
EEE:”: F Name and address of principal officer:Mahmut Gedemenli for subordinates? [ lves [XINo
same as C above H(b) Are all subordinates mc!uded?DYes [:j No

|_Tax-exempt status: [ X ] 501(c)(3) [_] 501(c)

) (insertno.) [ 4947¢@)(1)or [_] 507

J Website: p rochester-academy.org

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [ X ] Corporation [__| Trust |:§ Association [ | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 2 0 0 8] M State of legal domicile: NY

| Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: Provide students in grades seven
§ through twelve with rigorous, challenging academics.
g 2 Check this box P [ lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 7
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . 4 7
& | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 am - 79
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 1 6| 7
? 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T,line34 ....................... ... ... |7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
P 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 212,929, 232,869.
E| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) 3,802,668. 4,266,635,
E:, 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (&), lines 3, 4,and 7d) ... 190. 2,870.
11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 3,094. 17,781.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 4,018,881. 4,520,155.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 2,811,005, 3,033,500.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11} 0. 0.
qé- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
Y1147 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 1,340,207. 1,303,136.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), line25) 4,151,212, 4,336,636.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .. ... -132,331. 183,519.
E% | Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85|20 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) ... 1,814,329. 1,924,717.
<3021 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) _ 495,904. 422,773,
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromfine20 .. 1,318,425, 1,501,944.

| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Ao L£EL o i /20ftss
Sign ’ “Bignature of officer Date
Here Mahmut Gedemenli, President L
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Praparer's signature,_ Date -
Paid Jeanne Beutner A— N f~— 111/05/15
Preparer | Firm'sname _p Heveron & Company dPAS , PLLC Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm'saddressp, 260 Plymouth Avenue South
Rochester, NY 14608

May the [RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

432001 11-07-14

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School _ﬁ;ﬁ

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Mne NS Park oo i i s esnesssasssnsesesslbosrses
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FOrm 890 0r 990-EZ7 ... [Ives [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. e
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? L_JYes IXI No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported. ]

4a (code: ) (Expenses $ 3 1 7 1 2 I 19 4 s including grants of § ) (Revenue $ e 4 7 2 8 4 N 41 6 . )
EDUCATION: The School curriculum is focused on mathematics and
sciences. The School also integrates multi-cultural themes into the
curriculum through not only geography and foreign languages but through
each subject area. All courses align with the New York State Learning
Standards.

In addition the school generated $232,869 in government contributions
included on form 990, Page 9, Part VIII, line le.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (code: ) (Expenses & including grants of $ } (Revenue $ S )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (F(euenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 3,712,19%4.
Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School m
| Part IV[ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
R e L R S 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .. ... .. . .. 1a2l|X N
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! o SO TSRS NG S et e 8 TR 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partl X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Pracedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part it . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part il . .. .. .. S S ... |8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV T AU N———————————— 1 (- TF > .
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVv __— 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VIlI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? if “Yes," complete Schedule D,
iC T R —— . MU TR SO i R T B 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule O, Part Vit 11 X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill T 5 i |- X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... . . . |14 X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand X T ST e 2a| X |
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered *No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xli is optional . 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1){A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule € 13| X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14 X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . 14 X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fland IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Wland 1V 6| | X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part/ 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines
Tcand 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll ... 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,
complete SCheAUIR G, Part Il | .. .. ... ...t 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H TR 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School __F’agd
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfand it |99 X

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic nndwlduals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and iif 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzahon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ .|l 23 X

24a Did the orgamzahon have a tax exempt bond issue w1th an outstandlng pnnapal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a I 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax -exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon'? P ... | 24b .
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? SR 0.0 Y W | T et O
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds oulstandmg at any tlrne dunng the year? g | -
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| ... | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | R I X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X lme 5 6 or 22 for recewables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule L, Part il B X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other asmstance to an offlcer dlrector lrustee key employee substantaal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il e e D T O 2T X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . | 28C X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes, " comprete Schedu!e M R - X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes," complete Schedule M . R S s, | D X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dxssolve and cease operatlons”
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 1 e |31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE N, Pt Il | ettt ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | So— X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes," compfete Schedule R Part H m or IV and
Part V, line 1 A T R T L T S SO S T S S P B S X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . | 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related orgamzatron’?
I7Yes," COmplEta SOREOUIB R PAEV,IIBZ. . ooo v cioen cossossvmssimn oo et im0 e S T e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a reiated organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to completeSchedule O ..o |1 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14

4
NAE311N& 700033 RACS 2014.04030 Rochester Academy Charter S RACS 1



Form

[Part V]

artV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School __Pagg

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable y 1a 8
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... S, .} ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 79
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) gL
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B> _ i - st B -
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?_ 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? T - _
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? T - - X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? e S R SR e e et s s et 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 N TR O T T 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear l 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? e |TE X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities | 10b e
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 44
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) . |11
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... ... ... | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? L A S PN R L 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .~~~ 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand S R R S R e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? L —— 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O .. ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School m
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b DEIOW, ano Tord TNO® response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V1 @
Section A. Governing Body and Management e -
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent L ___7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonsmp with any other
e R s T —— 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? _ o~ 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fuled" 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
Ly T T L L T — 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? . |LTB X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heid or wrmen actlons underiakan durmg the year by me followmg
a The governing body? . e X

g ®

b Each committee with authorlty to act on behalf of the governmg body? . wooll i =

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. | 102 X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlwtles of such chapters aﬂ:llates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .. .. ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No, " go to line 13 L i | 128 X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise 10 conllacis? 1= X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . i, | 126 | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . s X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and desiructuon pohcy? ____________________________________________________________ 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official i, | 152 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. ... OO I - -3 P4

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
tomblsoniby g bevenl? .o e .. |16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wr|tten pol!cy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate |ts partl(:lpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... .. | 16D
Section C. Disclosure . _
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed B> None

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s oniy) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

QOwn website E Another’s website [K‘ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telepl
The Organization -
841 Genesee Street, Rochester, NY 14611

437006 11.07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014] Rochester Academy Charter School Page 7
- Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Com_ s
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees .
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee. "
@ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persans in the following order: individual trustees or directors: institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

1:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | c,z ngig:"man s Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer avid 2 diractoc/inistes) from from related other
(list any 2 the organizations compensation
hours for | = ] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 £lE. and related
below § I éé 5 organizations
line) Elz|s|&8lg5| & - -
(1) Mahmut Gedemenli 3.90
President X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Mustafa Guler 1.00
Vice-President/Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) Dr. william Middleton 0.70
Secretary X X - 0. 0. 0.
(4) Gungor Aktas 1.00
Member - X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Jean Calder 0.60
Member X ~ 0. 0. 0.
{6) Yusuf Bilgic 0.70
Member X . 0. 0. 0.
(7) Joann Santos 0.60
Member o X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Mehmet Demirtas 40.00
Principal ) X 92,899- 0. 27,420-
(9) Demir Ozcan 40.00
Business Manager X 75,007. el 0. 25,980.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School Page 8
@rt Vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continu

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title AR | Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | oy unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5 E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | z | £ = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | & 2 |E and related
below g g " é z“;g 5 organizations
line) |S|Z|5|5[88&
1b Sub-total N 167,906. 0., 53,400.
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A ___________________________ 3 0. 0. 0.
_d Total(addlines tband1c) ... | 167,906. 0.l 53,400.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . |3 X
4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensanon from the organlzatuon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |ndawc€ual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person . ... ... . . — . .. A 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors e B
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar “year ending with or within the organization's tax year. o

(A) (B) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

Form 990 (2014)

432008
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School m
Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line in this Part VIl . ... v ]
(A) (B) (C) LD)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?rugrll-l'lula f’lﬁlcr{ggfd
exempt function business sections
—— revenue revenue 712 -514
gg a Federated campaigns 1a
g 3| b Membershipdues 1b
.55; ¢ Fundraisingevents = 1c
g &|  d Related organizations 1d
gg e Government grants (contributions) |1e| 232,869,
= hrid f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
,3;3’ similar amounts not included above 1f
g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f; §
Ow| h Total.Addlinesta-f ... B 232,869,
Business Coi
8 | 2a Resident Student Enrol | 611110 4,266,635.14,266,635.
>
g_é d
° e
o f Al other program service revenue
a_Total. Add lines 2a-2f 4,266,635,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
othersimilaramounts) . 2,870. 2,870.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P =
T S O N
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross rents e
b Less:rental expenses
c Rentalincome or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) ... . T R
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) .
d Netgainor(loss) ... P =
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising evénts (not
E including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line18 a
= Less: directexpenses . . b
E ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... | -
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line 19 a
b Less:directexpenses = p
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... P e
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . ... ... a| 21,990.
b Less:costofgoodssod bl 5,261.
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... .. > 16,729. 16,729.
Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Code
i11a Other Income 1 500099 1,052. 1,052.]
b
c SR N
d Allotherrevenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d L 1,052.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. .. ... ... b |4,520,155,./4,284,416. 0. 2,870.
@id Form 990 (2014)
9
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Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

__ Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) B (C) D)
75, 85, 9, and 105 of Part VIl Kot e || Nnegamatend k]
1 Granis and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2  Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
arganizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members -
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 222,152, 222,152.
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under seclion 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages . 2,034,559, 1,881,060. 153,499.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 302,827. 283,609. 19,218.
9  Otheremployee benefits . .. . 310,293. 287,172, 23,121.
10 Payolitaxes 163,669. 139,831. 23,838.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ... . g
L AT 12,478. 12,478.
¢ Accounting ..
d Lobbying . . ... S e SR
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 138,640. 128,192, 10,448.
12 Advertising and promation 48,758. 9,752. 39,006.
13 Officeexpenses 113,629. B9,015. 24,614.
14 Information technology 65,491. 58,942. 6,549.
15 Royalties —
16 Occupancy 618,488. 558,198. 60,290. -
17 Tavel R 6,609. 6,609.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 45,789. 33.,513. 12,276. o
20 Interest - - S
21 Payments to affiliates . REE—
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 77,968. 70,171. 7:797.
23 Inswance o . 56,410. 50,769. 5,641. -
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a Field Trips and Extra C 83,570. 83,570. -
b Refreshments 11,429. 11,429.
¢ Memberships 11,353, 11,353.
d
e All other expenses - 12,524. 9,009. 3,.515.] ]
25 _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,336,636.] 3,712,194, 624,442. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
check here B> [ it oliowing S0P 08.2 (asc 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
10
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Form 990 (2014)

Rochester Academy Charter School

| Part X [Balance Sheet

___Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .

432011
11-07-14

08531105 790933 RACS

11

(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . ...~ 967,641.] 1 550,719.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 346,262.| 2 675,021.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, et 62,598.] 3 157,003.
4 Accountsreceivable,net . 95,761.| 4 320,607.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers directors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedulel ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)9) voluntary
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of Sch L 6
o 7 Notesandloans receivable,net 7
= | 8 Inventories forsaleorvse 6,791. 8 11,305.
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 118,784.] o 715394
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of ScheduleD | 10a 585,972.
b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b 462,870. 201,071.] 10¢c 123,102.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . ... . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . 15,421.| 15 15,421,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line o R 1,814,329.] 16 1,924,717,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 493,151.] 17 419,341.
18 Grantspayable . .. .o 18
19 Deferredrevenue . ... 19
20 Taxexempt bond liabiltes . .. 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Cornp|ete Part IV of Schedu!e D 2,753.] 21 3,432,
¢ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties - 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
e L e U 25
26 Total liabilities. Add fines 17 through 25 495,904. 26 422,773.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B [ X and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestricted net assets 1,318,425, 27 1,501,944,
Et'_g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
] 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P (__j
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30 _
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< |33 Total net assets or fund balances 1,318,425.| 33 1,501,544.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 1,814,329.| 34 1,924,717.
Form 990 (2014)

2014.04030 Rochester Academy Charter S RACS .



Form 990 (2014) Rochester Academy Charter School _M

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 .. T S

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) B e e s B = 0 Sl 1 4,520,155.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 4,336,636.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 183,519.
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) 4 1,318,425.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 | S
7 oInvestmentexpenses 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule L | L 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) ... W e e— . ] | §10) 1,501,944.

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting |

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part XI1 ...

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:l Cash E Accrual U Other e

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

I:l Separate basis I:' Consolidated basis [:l Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? B

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A133?

If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...

Yes | No

20| X

2c| X

3a X

3b

432012
11-07-14
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SCHEDULE A . . : OMB No. 1545-0047
- Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section 20 1 4
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Depariment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Iniemal Bevenue Servise B> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Rochester Academy Charter School = .
[Partl |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [X] Aschool described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 E Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). {Complete Part 1)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111))
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a E:] Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b I::' Type I1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[ D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e I:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations

00 00 O

10
11

a0

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). -
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [(iv) Is the organization| (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
Hguat : i . listed in your
organization (described orc'l;llnesj 9 oUering do)éumem? supportl(see other supp.on (see
above or IR 1sec:t;())n Yes No Instructions) Instructions)
(see instructions
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14
13
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Academy Charter School
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 1

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support S -
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a)2010 |  (b)2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 {(e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Rochester

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support .
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 _{f)Total
7 Amounts fromline4 R =
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _ =
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on —
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part Vi)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ) J,,ﬁ._._._
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) e 12 [
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SO NOFE .o o i et st e s T, —— ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (iine 6, column () divided by line 11, column () .. 4, %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 R T s et e { 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization F[:]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box B
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. . » [j

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more.,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization B
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton PL,]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check abox on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... ... | < |j
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable ingome
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon R
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ...........
13 Total support. (add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boxand stophere ... T, — T e S B [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage ) .
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () s, 0%
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... PO, S, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided byline 13, column(®) . . . 17 - %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | < D
432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School -ﬂﬂ

Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part 1. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete

) Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer {b) and (c) below. ' 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7 If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943()
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes, " answer (b) below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17.14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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lSchedule /T (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School m
Part IV ‘

Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?if "Yes" ta a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ij} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. _ 3

Section E. Type il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see instructions):
a |:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[ I:I The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990€2) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School m
|Part V' | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970, See instructions. All
other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® Curr.ent o
i (optional)
1__Net short-term capital gain 1
2 _Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
_5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 =
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
: (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part vi):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7__Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1__Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 o =
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 — T
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 _Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 [:l Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
d:d-EDEG
09-17-14
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Section D - Distributions e o Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

_Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School _ﬁgﬂ
|PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continue

| \
@I~ oo s w

©

(i) (i) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 PP

1__ Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3__ Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b

c

d

e From 2013
f

a

h

i

| -

1]

o

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

@ Qo (0 T o

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School _m
[ Part VI l Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17D, and Part I, ling 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, B> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or 990-PF) _

Depertment of the Treasry P !nformatlc?n about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 14

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Rochester Academy Charter School l

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ [Zf 501(c){ 3 )(enter number) organization
— 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Uo0oand

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[X___] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

L__| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIl line 1h,
or (il Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 11, and Iil.

I:’ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . P §

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423451
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

Rochester Academy Charter School

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1l | New York State Department of Education

In C/0: The Organization

$

232,869.

Rochester, NY 14611

Person IE
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:]
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll Ij
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll I—_]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [:I
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll i:]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

Rochester Academy Charter School

Partll  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
No. (b) () (d)
fr — : FMV (or estimate) .
om Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
fr G (b) . FMV (or estimate) 1) .
om Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |
(a)
(c)
No. d
fr ° S (b) . FMV (or estimate) @ z
om Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part|
(a)
(c)
by » () _ FMV (or estimate) -
from Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
Part |
(a)
(c)
d
e 5 as (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) ived
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date receive
Part | . - -
(a) (c)
d
N () i FMV (or estimate) D (c) o
from Description of noncash property given {ais Instrictions) ate receive
Part |

423453 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Name of organization

Rochester Academy Charter School

Part Il Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contribufions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lil, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter thisinfo. once.) | g

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(ml I!a' LU more I!an !1.000 for

(a) No.
ga"r't‘“ (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. o
g °r’t"| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
- (e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. o .8
IfDrorT | (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
. Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . o
g Omi (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art i Ny
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 11.05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements AR r

(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury ’ Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Empl i ber
Rochester Academy Charter School M
Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accoun S.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumber atendof year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year T
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? e —

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... ... oo D Yes D No

[Part I | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [:l Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

M pWN

e ,,,__DYes [ InNo

B Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c o B o
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register .. .~~~ A s, 190

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 2
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? o I:l Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? Cdves [ Ino

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.
Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 . .. .. P

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X | N
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 . B S

b Assetsincludedin Form880, Part X |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432051
10-01-14

25
08531105 790933 RACS 2014.04030 Rochester Academy Charter S RACS 1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School Page 2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simlfar ASselsicontinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a [_] Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e [ ] Other o
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... .. ... N f:j Yes [:| No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. B -
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
bl i ST o I - TR
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table: _
B Amount
¢ Beginning balance T NN . o
d Additions during the year .. 1d
e Distributions during the year e
f Endingbalance . VNS N T
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L}_{J Yes [j No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XiII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl U_ﬂ
[Part V. [Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
| _{(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance |
b Contributions e
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants orscholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endof yearbalance .~ .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column ()} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment p %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100% .
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
6} unrelated organizations . ... . ..o s b, 18a0))
(i) related organizations B O O U TP CH USSP |- (1)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Scheduler? _3b _
4__ Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
; ‘Compl_e:iif the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land = o
B BURIID0S o vt s
¢ leasehold improvements P
d Equipment 585,972. 462,870. 123,102,
L 10—
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . p» 123,102.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School m
[ Part VII{ Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(@) Description of securily or category nciuding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives e
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(€)
©)
_ B
(F)
()]
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p>
estments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
_ @
3)
(4
%)
_®
(7)
8)
©)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
] Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

)
2
3)
@)
)
€)
0
G

©) .
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... ... . T -
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

_ @

) R e

)
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
©)

Total. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASGC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XlI I:]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Rochester Academy Charter School m
|Part XI |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per .
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements T 4,520,155,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments e B K- |

b Donated services and use of facilities 2 ]

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants . 2

d Other (DescribeinPartxmy .~ i L 2d

i Lt T R O 0.
3 Subtractlne2efromlnet . e s s s s A s R 3| 4,520,155,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b | 4a

b Other (Describein PartXil) ... Lao

e Ll O R 0.
5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, fine 12.) .. ... .. 5 4,520,155,

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e S e L P SR G 1 4,336, 535;
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses TS s s wmsn s e e e o g o LS 2c

d Other (Describein Partxmy ... |4

e Addlines2athrough2d .. .. ... | 20 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 SO AN PG o) T —— 3 4,336,636.
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part ViiI, line 7b T — 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartxy ... la

¢ Addlnesdaandab e | 4e 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 4,336,636.
| Part XIlI| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9: Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

3]

Part IV, line 2b:

The School holds funds for school clubs and activities.

o Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
28
08531105 790933 RACS : 2014.04030 Rochester Academy Charter S RACS 1



SCHEDULE E SChOO|S OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 13, 20 1 4
or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. \
Department of the Treasury b’ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
e P> Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Rochester Academy Charter School

|Part | |

YES | NO

1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? 1| X

2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 2 X

3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If “Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain.

If you need more space, use Part Il 3 | X

4 Does the organization maintain the following?

a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative stafi? 4a | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? | 4b | X
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student

admissions, programs, and scholarships? N —— R e 4 | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? 4d | X

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part |.

5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students’ rights or privileges? X
b AJMISSIONS POCIEBS? ... _.__.....oooeeoeeeieeeemses s ssssses e es sttt e oo oo X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? X
e Educational policies? . ... X
f Use of facilties? X
g Athletic programs? ):¢
h Other extracurricular activities? ... X
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 6a | X
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? e 6b X
If you answered "Yes" to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part 11
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of
Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explainonPart Il ... ... ... 7 | X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
432061
10-02-14
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Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-£7) (20149 Rochester Academy Charter School Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, a icable.

Also provide any other additional information.,

Line 6 - Explanation of Government Financial Aid:

The School receives basic charter school tuition and textbook, library,

software and hardware aid from the New York State Department of Education.

They also receive Title 1 and Title 2 funding from the Federal Government .

432062 10-02-14 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
30
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | Ototsisoon

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 14
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WwWw.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Emplover identi ion number

Rochester Academy Charter School

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

The mission of the Rochester Academy Charter School (RACS) is to

provide students with rigorous, challenging academics through hands-on,

meaningful learning opportunities that will provide students with the

skills necessary to be successful academically, socially, and

emotionally.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 8b:

There are no other committees with authority to act on behalf of the

governing body.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

The Principal and Business Manager reviewed Form 990, and then the full

board reviewed it and approved prior to filing.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c:

Board members are aware that the School should be notified of any conflicts

that arise during the year. The board members are also required to sign

conflict of interest policies and these are sent annually to the NYS

Education department.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

When the board members established RACS' charter, they reviewed samples of

the charters which had been approved by State Education Department. The

charter samples included the compensation for the directors. The board used

that information as one of the factors in determining the compensation for

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
432211
08-27-14
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization [ i i iag number
Rochester Academy Charter School m_

the Principal and Business Manager. In addition they surveyed the pay

schedule for these positions in other charter schools. They analyzed the

data with the existing budget and determined the compensation.

There were no key employees or other officers compensated aside from the

Principal and Business Manager, but if there were RACS would use similar

brocedures.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

The School makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public upon reguest.

085754 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
32
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

“TRev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return
. P> File a separate application for each return.
internal Revenue Service B> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

@ If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox .~
® Ifyou are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part If unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-file) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file {6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Part i | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Pationly ... R ——— e > L]
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

fo file income tax returns. Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

R Rochestexr Academy Charter School . .

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

mnaver | 841 Genesee Street e ——— —

instructions. |- City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Rochester, NY 14611

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For ) Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
\Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {(other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF _ 04 | Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) | 05 |} FormB069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

The Organization

® Thebooksareinthecareof B 841 Genesee Street - Rochester, NY 14611

Telephone No.p» 585-235-4141 Fax No. b
® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ]
® |If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box B I_—_] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> E} and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 3-month (8 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
February 15, 2016 | tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

» [ | calendar year or

B [X] tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2014 ,andending JUN 30, 2015
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: I:l Initial return U Final return

[:I Change in accounting period S

3a  If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3Bb| $ 0 .
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢ | § 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.
LHA — For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

423841
05-01-14
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2% Citizens Bank

ROP450
P.O. Box 7000
Providence, RI 02940

&

1-800-862-6200

Call Citizens" PhoneBank anytime for
account information, current rates and
answers to your questions.

Business Advisor
Account Statement

0 -

Beginning September 01, 2016
through September 30, 2016

Contents
ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Summary e 1
ESCROW ACCOUNT )
1757 LATTA RD Checking Page 2
GREECE NY 14612

us702

Business Advisor Summary

Account Account Number Balance Balance ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHO
Last Statement This Statement ESCROW ACCOUNT

DEPO?” BALANCE Business Advisor Checking

Checking

Business Advisor Checking [ 75,000.00 75,000.00 I

Member FDIC 12 Equal Housing Lender

Total Deposit Balance

75,000.00

Total Relationship Balance

75,000.00

e
®



’g og ®
2% Citizens Ban k 1-800-862-6200 Business Advisor

Call Citizens" PhoneBank anytime for ACCOU nt Statement

account information, current rates and
o oF 2

answers to your questions.
Beginning September 01, 2016
through September 30, 2016

Commercial Checking

SUMMARY ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHO
ESCROW ACCOUNT
Business Advisor Checking

Previous Balance 75,000.00 _

Checks .00 -

Balance Calculation

Debits .00 -
Deposits & Credits .00 +
Current Balance 75,000.00 =

You can waive the monthly maintenance fee of $25.00 by maintaining a monthly combined balance

of $35,000 or an average daily balance in your checking account of $10,000.
Your monthly combined balance used to qualify this statement period is: $75,000
Your average daily checking balance used to qualify this statement period is: $75,000

Your next statement period will end on October 31, 2016.
Previous Balance

TRANSACTION DETAILS 75,000.00

No activity this statement period
@ Current Balance
75,000.00

Member FDIC 12 Equal Housing Lender



2% Citizens Bank

Checking Account Balance Worksheet

Before completing this worksheet, please be sure

to adjust your checkbook register balance by
¢ Adding any interest earned
* Subtracting any fees or other charges

—

Your current balance on this statement

2 List deposits which do not appear on
this statement

Date Amount Date Amount

Current Balance

Subtotal by adding 1 and 2

W

List outstanding checks, transfers, debits,
POS purchases or withdrawals that do not
appear on this statement

Date/ Date/
Check No.  Amount Check No.  Amount

s
©F

Total of 2

Subtotal of 1 and 2

5 Subtract 4 from 3. This should match your
checkbook register balance

Citizens Bank is a division of Citizens Bank, N.A.
Citizens Bank of Pennsylvania is a separate bank and not part of Citizens Bank, N.A.
CS#CPOT2015L_470556 Rev. 4/27/15

s
s

Total of 4

Total

CUSTOMER SERVICE

If you have any questions regarding your account or discover an error, call the number shown on
the front of your statement or write to us at the following address:

Citizens Bank

Gustomer Service Center
P0. Box 42001

Providence, Rl 02940-2001

Deposit Accounts Are Non-Transferable
Personal deposits accounts, such as CD’s and savings accounts, cannot be transferred to another
person or to a corporate entity.

Loan Statements
BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

in Case of Errors or Questions about Your Bill

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill,
write to us at the address shown above as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than
60 days after we sent you the first bill on which the error or problem appeared. You can telephone
us, but doing so will not preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information:

* Your name and account number.

* The dollar amount of the suspected error.

« Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error.
If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While we investigate your question,
we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question.

Special Rule for Credit Card Purchases

If you have a problem with the quality of goods or services that you purchased with a credit card
and you have tried in good faith to correct the problem with the merchant, you may not have to
pay the remaining amount due on the goods and services. You have this protection only when
the purchase price was more than $50 and the purchase was made in your home state or within
100 miles of your mailing address. (If we own or operate the merchant, or if we mailed you the
advertisement for the property or services, all purchases are covered regardless of amount or
location of purchase.)

ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

in Case of Errors or Questions About Your Electronic Transfers

(For Consumer Accounts Used Primarily For Personal, Family or Household Purposes)

Telephone us at the customer service number provided on Page 1 of this statement or write to us
at the customer service address provided above as soon as you can, if you think your statement
or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about an electronic transfer on the statement
or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 80 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on
which the error or problem appeared.

« Tell us your name and account number, if any.

» Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly
as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.

» Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error and, if possible, the date it appeared
on your statement or receipt.

« It will be helpful to us if you also give us a telephone number at which you can be
reached in case we need any further information.

For consumer accounts used primarily for personal, family or household purposes, we will
investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business
days (20 business days if you are a new customer, for electronic transfers occurring during the
first 30 days after the first deposit is made to your account) to do this, we will credit your account
for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it
takes us to complete our investigation.

[For other accounts, we investigate, and if we find we have made an error, we credit your account
at the conclusion of our investigation.]

FINANCE CHARGE CALCULATIONS FOR OVERDRAFT LINE OF CREDIT ACCOUNTS
BASED ON AVERAGE DAILY BALANCE COMPUTATION METHOD

Calculating your Finance Charge

We compute your finance charge by multiplying the Average Daily Balance of your
account by the Daily Periodic Rate and then multiplying the result by the number
of days in the billing cycle.

Calculating your Average Daily Balance

To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day
(which does not include any unpaid finance charges or fees), add any new Overdraft Line of
Credit transactions as of the date of those transactions, and subtract any payments or credits.
This gives us the daily balance. Then we add all the daily balances for the billing cycle together
and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle. This gives us the average daily
balance of your account.

Negative Information
We may report information about your account to credit bureaus. Late payments, missed
payments, or other defaults on your account may be reflected in your credit report.

Change of Address
Please call the number shown on the front of your statement to notify us of a change of address.

Thank you for banking with Citizens Bank.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Trustees

Rochester Academy Charter School
Rochester, New Y ork

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rochester Academy Charter School (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, the related statement of functional
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statementsin
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; thisincludes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financia statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statementsin order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity'sinternal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for
our audit opinion.

ANVA

-1-



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the
financial position of Rochester Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, its cash flows
and changes in net assets for the years then ended, and it's functional expenses for the year ended June
30, 2016 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America

Report on Summarized Compar ative Information

We have previously audited the Rochester Academy Charter School's statement of functional
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2015, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on that
audited financial statement in our report dated October 16, 2015. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 is consistent, in
all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Gover nment Auditing Standards, we have a so issued a report dated October 21,
2016 on our consideration of Rochester Academy Charter School's internal control over financial
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financia reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financia reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Sandardsin
considering Rochester Academy Charter School’ sinternal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Hewon = Cm,mn&/

Heveron & Company
Certified Public Accountants

Rochester, New Y ork
October 21, 2016



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures
Computers and Software
Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

Other Assets
Security Deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2016 and 2015

ASSETS
2016 2015

$ 915895  $1,225,740
220,274 320,607
24,134 157,003
9,305 11,305
94,824 71,539
1,264,432 1,786,194
276,207 276,207
498,564 153,977
165,908 155,788
(578,701) (462,870)
361,978 123,102

- 15421
$1,626410 $1,924,717



LIABILITIESAND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll and Benefits
Funds Held for Others

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board Designated

Total Unrestricted Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIESAND NET ASSETS

2016 2015
$ 778 $ 16,902
382,600 402,439
1212 3432
384,590 422,773
1,041,820 1,301,944
200,000 200,000
1,241,820 1,501,944
$1.626410 $1,924,717

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financial Statements.

-4-



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTSOF ACTIVITIES

For TheYears Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Revenues and Other Support:
Public School District:
Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $ 4,422,436 $ 4,266,635
Other Revenue 79,596 -
Grants and Contracts:
Federd - Grants 264,380 196,253
State and Locadl 52,770 36,616
Miscellaneous Income 28,945 20,651
Total Revenues and Other Support 4,848,127 _ 4,520,155
Expenses:
Program Services:
Regular Education 3,835,067 3,403,544
Supporting Services:
Management and General 1,273,184 933,092
Total Expenses 5108251 _ 4,336,636
Excess/(Deficit) of Revenues and Other
Support Over Expenses (260,124) 183,519
Net Assets - Beginning of Y ear 1,501,944 _ 1,318,425
Net Assets - End of Year $ 1241820 $ 1,501,944

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
-5-



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For TheYear Ended June 30, 2016
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2015)

Regular Management Totals
Education  _and General 2016 2015
No. of
Positions

Personnel Service Costs
Instructional Personnel 33 $1,774663 $ - $1,774,663 $ 1,443,341
Non-Instructional Personnel 13 96,160 289,742 385,902 437,719
Administrative Personnel 4 - 492,629 492,629 320,683
Total Salaries and Staff 50 1,870,823 782,371 2,653,194 2,201,743
Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 466,325 195,016 661,341 499,798
Retirement 188,281 78,739 267,020 331,959
Total Payroll and Related Costs 2525429 1,056,126 3,581,555 3,033,500
Building Rent and Taxes 427,848 47,539 475,387 466,118
Student Services 134,885 - 134,885 83,570
Supplies and Materias 116,317 15,225 131,542 100,543
Other Professiona Services 98,080 28,605 126,685 129,940
Maintenance and Repairs 108,559 12,062 120,621 68,370
Depreciation Expense 104,248 11,583 115,831 77,968
Technology 97,340 10,815 108,155 65,491
Utilities 64,644 7,183 71,827 77,633
Insurance 55,137 6,126 61,263 56,410
Marketing and Recruitment 9,431 37,725 47,156 48,758
Other Expenses 34,517 11,880 46,397 50,676
Staff Development 36,329 - 36,329 33,513
Equipment and Furnishings 22,303 5,403 27,706 19,098
Accounting and Audit Services - 9,000 9,000 8,700
Lega Services - 8,931 8,931 12,478
Office Expense - 4,981 4,981 3.870
Total Expenses $3835067 $1273184 $5108251 $4,336,636

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financia Statements.
-6-



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For TheYears Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Revenue from School Districts
Grant Revenues
Miscellaneous Sources
Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered
Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered
Net Cash Flow Provided/(Used) By Operating Activities

Cash FHow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Y ear
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Y ear

Reconciliation of Changein Net Assetsto Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Excess/(Deficit) of Support and Revenue Over Expenses
Adjustments to Reconcile Excess/(Deficit) of Support and
Revenue Over Expensesto Net Cash Used by
Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Decrease/(Increase) In:
Accounts Receivable
Grants Recelvable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Security Deposits
Increase/(Decrease) In:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll and Benefits
Funds Held for Others
Net Cash Flow Provided/(Used) By Operating Activities

2016 2015

$4,567,902 $ 4,039,845
364,147 101,848
29,979 24,545

(1,335,414) (1,138,789)

(3.581.755) _(3.115.612)
44859 _ (88.163)

(354,704) -
(354,704) -

(309,845) (88,163)
1,225,740 _ 1,313,903

$ 915895 $1,225,740

$ (260,124) $ 183,519

115,831 77,968

100,333 (224,846)
132,869  (94,405)
2,000 (4,514)
(23285) 47,245
15,421 -

(16,124)  (14,578)
(19,842)  (59,231)
(2,220) 679

$ 44859 $ (88.163)

See Independent Auditors Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2016

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Organization

Rochester Academy Charter School (the School) is a nonprofit organization that meets a need
for a college preparatory school for low achieving students with special emphasis on math and
science education in Rochester, New Y ork. The School promotes a safe, caring, and student-
centered classroom environment for grades 7-12. The School's revenue is predominantly
Charter School Basic Tuition from the Rochester City School District and afew other
surrounding school districts.

The main program of the School is as follows:

REGULAR EDUCATION: The School curriculum is focused on mathematics and sciences.
The School also integrates multi-cultural themes into the curriculum not only through
geography and foreign languages, but through each subject area. All courses align with the
New Y ork State Learning Standards.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Presentation

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
existence and nature of donor restrictionsin three classes of net assets: unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. There were no temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

The School also records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and nature of any donor
restrictions.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America alow the School to
treat as unrestricted, any restricted revenue where the restrictions are met in the same year.
The School has elected to follow that reporting method. Asaresult, al activitiesin which
restrictions are met are recorded in the Unrestricted Net Asset class.



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

The following are descriptions of the School's net asset classifications:

Unrestricted:
Undesignated net assets include resources that are available for the general support of the
School's operations.

Board Designated net assets include resources set aside by the board for the purchase of a
building.

Revenue Recognition
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants. Amounts received, but not yet
earned are reported as deferred revenue.

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend grant and contract amounts. In addition,
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as aresult of
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts. The School records
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the
year of the amendment.

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed, are
written off. In addition, management eval uates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an
allowance to reduce receivabl es to amounts management expects will be collected.
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and has aso determined that the
School is publicly supported. Asaresult, no provision for federal or state income taxes has
been made.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, require
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.
Actual results could vary from those estimates.




ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The School capitalizes property and equipment
with a cost of over $2,000 individually or over $20,000 per bundle purchase, and an estimated
life of three or more years. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Years
Furniture and Fixtures 5-7
Computers and Software 35
Equipment 5-10

Depreciation expense amounted to $115,831 and $77,968 for the years ended June 30, 2016
and 2015, respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivaents

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivaentsinclude al cash on
hand and in banks, which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The School
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased
to be cash equivalents. Certain of these accounts are not federally insured however the School
does have private insurance coverage for any losses up to $250,000 as of June 30, 2016 and
the coverage was increased to $500,000 subsequent to year-end. The School has not
experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to any significant
credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at June 30:

2016 2015
Checking $ 815559 $ 550,719
Savings 100,336 100,290
Money Market - 574,731
Tota $ 915895  $1,225740

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functiona
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among program and supporting services. Animmateria amount of fund raising costs for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, are included in management and general expenses.
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Marketing
Marketing costs are expensed as incurred.

Comparative Financia Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the School’ s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2015, from which the summarized information was
derived.

Reclassifications
Certain account balances as of June 30, 2015 have been reclassified to conform with the
presentation as of June 30, 2016.

Inventories
Inventories consist of school store items and are recorded at cost.

NOTE 2 - PENSION EXPENSE

The School participatesin the New York State Teachers Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New Y ork State
Teachers Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Socia Security Law of the State of New Y ork.

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010 who have less than ten
years of service or membership, are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary. Those
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012, are required to contribute 3.5%
of their annual salary for their entire working career. Those joining on or after April 1, 2012
are required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire
working career.

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Rates applicable to the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 were respectively, 13.26% and 17.53%. Thetotd
retirement contribution expense was $267,020 and $331,959 for the years ended June 30,
2016 and 2015, respectively.
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 3- COMMITMENTS

The School is obligated under non-cancel able operating leases for three buildings. Under the
first lease the School is responsible for payment of utilities, maintenance, and any real
property taxes if they are assessed under the terms of the lease. This lease has atwo year term
through July 31, 2016, and was not renewed.

The second lease for the School is atwo year term through June 30, 2018. Thislease includes
aprovision that the School is responsible for all taxes and city service charges, if they are
assessed for the facilities. In addition, it includes a clause that the landlord is responsible for
100% of the utilities for the gymnasium during the months of July and August, and 30% for
the other months.

The third lease for the School was entered into subsequent to year-end and is effective August
1, 2016 through June 30, 2031. Thislease can be renewed for two additional five year terms.
This lease includes a provision that the School is responsible for payment of all utilities, basic
maintenance, and any real property taxes if they are assessed under the terms of the lease. The
School is also responsible for any repairs to the plumbing, electrical and HVAC systems, if
any, so long as the cost is less than $25,000 per repair, any costs in excess of thislimit will be
split evenly between the School and the Landlord. The School rent is determined to include
renovations and build-out costs up to $1,000,000 but not less than $950,000 on the property
based on the needs of the School. Any costs beyond this amount are the responsibility of the

School. Rent for each year isto be adjusted by 4% or the Consumer Price index, whichever
isgreater.

Total building rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled $419,610
and $413,910, respectively.

The School is also obligated under non-cancel able operating leases for two copiers. Both
leases require monthly payments with annual overage charges. Thefirst leaseis a 60 month
term through March, 2019. The second lease is a 47 month term through February, 2019.

Total copier rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 totaled $22,304 and
$15,583, respectively.

Future minimum |lease payment commitments are as follows:

Year Amount
2017 $558,646
2018 $587,059
2019 $394,278
2020 $402,532
2021 $418,633
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016
(Continued)

NOTE 4 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT

Specia education services required by students of the School are provided by the Rochester
City School District. The Rochester City School District also provided transportation and
food services. The School was unable to determine avalue for these services, thus, these
financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated with those services.

The School receives State Aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer
software, and library materials through the Rochester City School District. The total aid
received for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $52,770 and $36,616, respectively.

NOTE 5- DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteriafor
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, 7 active
volunteers provided approximately 620 and 430 hours of service. These services consisted
primarily of board services.

NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 21, 2016, which is the date the
statements were available for issuance.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERSBASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors Report

To the Board of Trustees
Rochester Academy Charter School
Rochester, NY

We have audited in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards applicable to financia audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Rochester Academy
Charter School (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2016, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 21, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Rochester Academy
Charter School'sinternal control over financial reporting (internal control), to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Rochester
Academy Charter School’ sinternal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Rochester Academy Charter School’ s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on atimely basis. A material weaknessis a deficiency, or a
combination of deficienciesin internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’ s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficienciesin internal control
that isless severe than amaterial weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficienciesin internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficienciesin internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Rochester Academy Charter School's
financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of thisreport is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’ sinternal control or on compliance. Thisreport is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’ s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Heweion. CM,M%/
Heveron & Company CPAs

Rochester, New Y ork
October 21, 2016
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

fﬂahmuf (zedemen |

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

QO(‘(\(&S""@( PTCDdF;M\II Char 'f"\@r S(AQQ /

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

Yes .~ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes L No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writp “None" if applicaple. Do not leave tRis space blank.

/\foné: Nene Noene A/gfl'&

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stane Taker
business with | conducted business of household holding an tc:) Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Itarast
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.
N ene Neone None ,’V O !\/@"‘/‘ <
W ia COL 126
“—Signature” Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will

Business Telep
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephon

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

D.Jean Oy lder

Name of Charter Schoo] Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Kocheste, /ﬂmdam\lf Charder Schos

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). =iy ‘JLee__,

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No ) i :

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the Position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.  p; m

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes 1/No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. |

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time You have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. [f there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
' yourself




None

Please writ

None.

e “None” if applical

None_

nle. Do not leave this space blank.
None.

5.

or other relationship.
organization formally p
school(s) through a
name of the organi
between such org

Identify each individual
committee proprietorshi
or real estate trust, non
doing business with th

» business, corporation, uni
P, franchise holding company,
-profit organization, or other o
e school(s) governed by the

If you are a member, dire
artnered with the school(s)
Management or services ag
zation, your position in the
anization and the school(s). If t

on association, firm, partnership,
joint stock company, business
rganization or group of people
Education Corporation and in

ctor, officer or employee of an
that is/are doing business with the
reement, please identify only the
organization, and the relationship
here was no financial interest, write

Please note that this docu,
members of the public
provided below will b

ment is considered a public record
upon request under the Freedom of In

formatit

and as such, may be made available to

None.
[ Organization | Nature of Approximate | Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business | value of the Immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an £ op Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
| nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write "Nohe” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.
Lone Nong None None | None
Signdture Lk Date

Business Telepl
Business Addre
E-mail Address:
Home Telephong

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Joann Santos

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Rochester Academy Charter School

-t

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

1a. Board Member-Chair Community Outreach

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _ X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writ

> “NrJNfNrE Do not feagve ¢}

is space blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, cor|
committee proprietorship,

which such entity, during

immediate family member(s) or person(
or other relationship.

franchise holding company,
or real estate trust, non-profit organization. or other o
doing business with the school(s)

the time of

If you are a member, director, offi
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
school(s) through a management or services agreement,
name of the organization, your position in the organizati
between such organization and the

poration, union association, firm, partnership,
joint stock company, business
rganization or group of people
governed by the Education Corporation and in
your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
s) living in your house had a financial interest
cer or employee of an
doing business with the
please identify only the
on, and the relationship
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P "
. : 2 to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interestin the organization Conflict of
conducting business with literast
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleasg write “Nope” if (.:p;:)ir('f._hie. Do not leave this space blank.
Qam Ountse 7125116
Signatlire Date

Please note that this document is considered a
members of the public upon re

provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephon
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone: _

Home Address: __|

public record and as such, may be made available to
quest under the Freedom of information Law. Personal contact information




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

William D. Middleton Il

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Rochester Academy Charter School

—

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Secretary, Board of Trustees

2. Is the trustee)z( an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writg “None” if applicaple. Do not leave tHis space blank.
None (

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an i c? Avold
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Confilict of
conducting business with interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleasg write "Nope"” if applicdble. Do not leave this Strace blank.

None

(e

29 Sty 200

Sighajure

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telept
Business Addre:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Guv\%of Altag

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Pochesle Acaré,m\u.{ C\/W Sl oo |

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please wr

Nono

i

> “None” if applica

None

ile

. Do not leave t}

None

is space

Kond

blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, cor,

committee proprietorship,

franchise holding company,
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other o
doing business with the school(s)

which such entity, during the time
immediate family member(s) or person(
or other relationship.

organization formally p
school(s) through a
name of the organi
between such organ

of

poration, union association, firm, partnership,
joint stock company, business
rganization or group of people
governed by the Education Corporation and in
your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
s) living in your house had a financial interest
If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
artnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
management or services agreement, please identify only the
zation, your position in the organization, and the relationship
ization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an i op Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interestin the organization Conflict of
conducting business with interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nofre"” if applicgble. Do not leave this space blank.
N ond. fone Nong N oNne Nona

'7131/20\6

Signature

Please note that this document is considered a
members of the public up
provided below will be re

Business Telephon
Business Address:
E-mail Address: __|
Home Telephone: _

Home Address:

T

Date

public record and as such, may be made available to
on request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information




Disclosure of Financial Interest Bi?c_ﬁrrent or Proposéd Charter School |
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

su{ ¥

I‘}

flq o
)

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

. RQ&LS&M@ /1 C&ff‘*v) C LU{"’;@ ,Sc iw{f(%f‘;}_(fl)

—

- List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the truslee/an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes , .~ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes | /No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) ' Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
' Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
' | (e.g., did not vote, engaging in
’ | did not participate in transaction and
_ discussion) relationship to
1

yourself




VA ' A7

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
| Organization | Nature of | Approximate ' Name of Trustee and/or )
| conducting | business value of the | immediate family member Stons Taken
business with | conducted business | of household holding an top Avoid
the school(s) | conducted [ interest in the organization Conflict of
| conducting business with Interest
? the school(s) and the
| nature of the interest S, SR
u‘~‘+ 1A T ' '\.'11'"»" ffi .’.t-: |-{ .’lj(] not /’('Hl’“ IJ”.‘;"' \j”ll" ( '{"/” f
' [ A Ao | A A oy
| | :
N I IR 15

Ul

Signature

lv! i
Please note that this docushent is considered a

members of the public updn req,
provided below will be redacted

Business Telephone:
Business Address: I
E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Date

070l

public record and as such, may be made available to




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Mustala Guler

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Nociheste, b\(‘_néww:j Chander Schoo |

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). \5\(..0.' ?v‘ o 4\+\l e @Swrer

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes & No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relatlonship to
yourself




Please writp “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

Y\' Ne N N e N <G /U‘d P

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a memober, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member

business with | conducted business of household holding an Stf;) :J;I;en
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleasge write “Nofie” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

Nm\a Nﬂm NHW l\)H\(’/ /\)».J/

(]A/\/\M%\{W 7 /30i9db

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted,

Business Tele
Business Add
E-mail Addres
Home Telephc

Home Addres:




Entry 9 BOT Table

25 |

Page 1

1. Current Board Member Information

Trustee Email Position on Committee Voting Area of Number of
Name Address the Board Affiliations  Member? Expertise, Terms
(Y/N) and/or Served and
Additional Length of
Role at Each
School (Include
(parent, election
staff date and
member, term
etc.) expiration)
Academic
Mahmut Chair/Boar Excellence Y Ed ti 3 terms: 3,
Gedemenli d President Governanc €s ucation 3and 2
e
Vice )
Mustafa Chair/Vice Finance Yes Finance 3 terms: 1,
Guler . 3and1
President
Academic
Dr. William F Excellence . 3 terms: 3,
Middleton Secretary Governanc Yes Education 3and 2
e
Gungor Trustee/Me  Governanc Yes BUSIness 2terms: 1
Aktas mber e and 3
D. Jean Trustee/Me  Community Yes ::Z:rlrl](ijlren & 1 term: 2
Calder mber Outreach .y '
Services
Joann L. Trustee/Me  Community Yes Education 1 term: 2
Santos mber Outreach
Dlr. \.(usuf Trustee/Me  Academic Yes Education 1 term: 3
Bilgic mber Excellence

1of3



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

2. Total Number of Members on June 30, 2015

3. Total Number of Members Joining the Board 2015-16 School Year

4. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2015-16 School Year

5. Number of Voting Members 2015-16, as set by the by-laws, resolution or
minutes

6. Number of Board Meetings Conducted in the 2015-16 School Year

20f3



12

7. Number of Board Meetings Scheduled for the 2016-17 School Year

12

Thank you.

30f3



Board Meeting Minutes

Please use the link below to access Rochester Academy Charter School’s board
minutes.

https://app2.boardontrack.com/public/ywOAFX/home



Enrollment and Retention Efforts

The percentage of students with disabilities enrolled has increased from 8 percent of
the school’s population to 12 percent over the last charter term. Similarly, the
percentage of ELL students has increased from 6 percent to 8 percent.

RACS has taken actions to match the percentages represented in the district within
which the school is located. RACS has been working with a marketing company to survey
parents on how and why they chose this school. The results showed that parents have
heard about the school from friends and neighbors. We have taken this information and
have made a concerted effort to broaden our recruitment activities. Some examples
include visiting Hispanic churches and cultural centers to highlight what the school has
to offer for ENL students. We are also using the following recruitment strategies in an
attempt to continue to increase enrollment in these areas.

1. Website
The RACS parents and the research into charter school marketing all indicate
that the school’s website is a critical component of marketing. School’s website
can be translated into various languages.

2. Events — Community, Charity, School
Direct exposure within the community generates a greater awareness among
families in the target market. RACS is reaching into the community rather than
trying to make the community come to them.
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Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Entry 12 Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Regents

authorized charter schools. Schools should provide, for teachers and

administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2015; the
FTE for added staff from jJuly 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and the FTE for any
departed staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 using the two tables

provided.

2015-16 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on FTE Teachers

June 30, 2015 Departed
7/1/15 -
6/30/16

34.5 4.5

FTE Teachers
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/15
- 6/30/16

4.5

2015-16 Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators

Positions on Departed

June 30, 2015 7/1/15 -
6/30/16

3.5 0

Thank you

FTE
Administrators
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/15
- 6/30/16

0

1of1

FTE Teachers
Added in New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

0

FTE
Administrators
Added in New
Positions
7/1/15-6/30/16

0

FTE of Teachers
on June 30,
2016

30.5

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
June 30, 2016

3.5



ﬁ Entry 13 Uncertified Teachers

Last updated: 08/01/2016
Page 1

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online
portal for compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for
teaching staff qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and
5 half time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column
applies to a particular teacher, please select one column for the FTE count.

Staff Qualifications (June 30, 2016)

Note: Columns should sum to the FTE count of Teachers on June 30, 2016, and each
teacher should be in only one column.

1. Total FTE Count of Uncertified Teachers (6-30-16) 6

2. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 6
classroom teaching experience (6-30-16)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured
or tenure track college faculty (6-30-16)

o

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (6-30-16)

o

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 0
experience (6-30-16)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit
into any of the prior four categories (6-30-16)

o

Thank you.

1of1



Organizational Chart

The Board of Trustees

School Director

Custodians

Tutors

CEO
Business College Student Dean of Academic
Manager Guidance Management Middle School Supervisor
Supervisor
Teachers
Office Staff .
Guidance Counselor
IT and




JuLy '16 050 Rochester Academy Charter School JANUARY '17 20520
2016-2017 School Calendar

Aug. 23- Middle School Parent Orientation
AUGUST '16 T[;afo Aug. 24- High School Parent Orientation FEBRUARY '17 T:lt:yss:ls
M T W T F Aug. 29- New Teacher Orientation M T w T F

1 2 3 4 5 Aug. 30- Sept. 1- Teacher Institute 1 2 3
Sept. 2- Recess 6 7 ) 9 10
Sept. 5- Labor Day Holiday (Buildings Closed)

Sept. 7- First day for students 13 14 15 16 17
Sept. 27- Back to School Night

Oct. 7- Conference Day (No School for Students) 27 28
Oct. 10- Columbus Day Holiday (Buildings Closed)

\ Days Nov. 11- End of Quarter 1 \ Days

SEPTEMBER "16 T:19,5:18 Nov. 11- Veteran's Day Holiday (Buildings Closed) MARCH 17 T:23,5:23
Nov. 23-25- Thanksgiving Holiday Recess M T w T F
Dec. 26-30- Winter Recess 1 2 3
Jan. 2- New Years' Holiday (Buildings Closed) 6 7 8 9 10
Jan. 3- School Resumes 13 14 15 16 17
Jan. 16- Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday (Buildings Closed)
Jan. 24-27- Regents Week 20 21 22 23 24
(Instruction continues for Middle School) 27 28 29 30 31

Jan. 27- End of Quarter 2
Days Feb. 20- Presidents' Holiday (Buildings Closed) Days
) Feb. 21-24- Mid- Winter Recess T4 513
March 28-30- NYS Grade 7-8 Testing ELA (Half day for MS)

April 3- Conference day (No School for Students)

April 14- Good Friday Holiday (Buildings Closed)

April 14- End of Quarter 3

April 17-21- Spring Recess

May 2-4- NYS Grade 7-8 Testing Math (Half day for MS)
May 29- Memorial Day Holiday (Buildings Closed)

June 5- NYS Science Testing Grade 8

NOVEMBER '16 M[;a’lvssils June 14-22- Regents Exams MAY '17 T:Zvaszz
June 22- Last day of school for students (Half Day)

M T b T F June 26-27- Teacher Institute (No School for Students) M ! W ! F

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12
14 | 15 | 16 | 17 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19
21 22 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 Teacher Days:190, Student Days:182 - 30 31

1stQ: 9/6-11/11 46 Days
2nd Q: 11/14-1/27 45 Days

DECEMBER '16 it 3rdQ: 1/30-4/14 48 Days JUNE '17 18 o16
M T W T E 4th Q: 4/17-6/22 43 Days M T W T F
1 1 2
5 6 7 8 9 No School 5 6 7 8 9
12 13 14 15 16 PD days for Staff No School for Students 12 13 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23 Testing Days 21 22 23

Make up day for emergency closing(s)
ool calendar is tentative depending on weather conditions, and may be modified as required.

Approved by the RACS Board of Trutees on March 18, 2016.

19 20
_ HFirst & Last Days of the School _ 28 29 30
This sc
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